

## RE: Presentation to HOOPP - February 13\_cv.pptx

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 29 Jan 2018 11:00:49 -0500  
**Attachments:** Presentation to HOOPP - February 13\_v2.pptx (177.89 kB)

---

Made a few formatting edits. Will print copies for the meeting at 12:30

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** January 29, 2018 10:38 AM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** Presentation to HOOPP - February 13\_cv.pptx

Hi Sarah – can you have someone fix the footers to all be Feb 13, 2018 and do a cold read – I'd like to use this draft for my meeting with Elizabeth at 12:30 today – thanks,